Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Lily.loi@ow.sg

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Sharon’; adeline@ow.sg; angela.tan@ow.sg; Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ9372M & SKB7070K ON 22/01/2019 (AIG) LKK
REF CC6/AIG19001490/Kha3

Attachments: SLZ9372M DV.pdf

Dear Vic,

Enclosed DV for your perusal.
Kindly let us have your payment within 14 days.
Thank you

Best Regards,

Lily Loi (Ms.)
Senior Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

ORPT/MAGERHKZ .. o

Head office: 8 Kung Chong Aocad Singapore 158143 Tel: (+85) BaT2 1313 Fasx: («85) 8472 2112
BEranch: DA Serangoon Morth Ave § Singapore 554500 Tal: («+85) 8484 9918  Fax: («65) G481 1011
Branch: B61 Upp Thomson Road Singapora 5744156 Tel: («+85) 8452 GB68 Fax; («65) G452 8223

www.ow.sg | www.facebook.com/OptimaWerkz

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
Please notify the sender if you receive this email in error, and delete the email and its content immediately after which.

From: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Lily.loi@ow.sg

Cc: 'Sharon' <sharon@ow.sg>; adeline@ow.sg; audrey.lim@ow.sg; angela.tan@ow.sg; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>; Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ9372M & SKB7070K ON 22/01/2019 (AIG) LKK REF
CC6/AIG19001490/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Lily,

We refer to the subject matter.

Purely for an amicable settlement on a without prejudice basis and without admission of any liability to our

Insured’s part, we have our principal’s mandate and we offer a global sum of $10,750.00 (all in) to settle your
client’s claim.

If agreeable, kindly chop and sign the attached DV then forward a copy to us (LKK) for payment processing.

The above amount is to be made payable to OPTIMA WERKZ PTE LTD.

Thank you.



"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and
should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement
should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present
matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer
in any other related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

F LI *

RLERER W Sve the Larthe Print only when necessary

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Lily.loi@ow.sg [mailto:Lily.loi@ow.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 10:32 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: 'Sharon'; adeline@ow.sg; audrey.lim@ow.sg; angela.tan@ow.sg; Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ9372M & SKB7070K ON 22/01/2019 (AIG) LKK REF
CC6/AIG19001490/Kha3

Dear Vic,

Any update from your principal?

Best Regards,

Lily Loi (Ms.)
Senior Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
D: +65 6481 1522 | F: +65 6481 1011

ORPT/MAGERHKZ oo

Head office: 8 Kung Chong Road Singapore 158143 Tal: (+685) 8472 1313 Fax: («85) Gar2 212
Branch: BA Serangoon Morth Ave 5§ Singapore 654500 Tel: (+85) 8484 9979  Fax: («B5) 6481 1011
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

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 11:48 AM

To: Lily.loi@ow.sg

Cc: 'Sharon' <sharon@ow.sg>; adeline@ow.sg; audrey.lim@ow.sg; angela.tan@ow.sg; Vic (LKKAuto)
<vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@I|kkauto.com>




Subject: RE: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ9372M & SKB7070K ON 22/01/2019 (AIG) LKK REF
CC6/AIG19001490/Kha3

Without Prejudice

Dear Lily,

We refer to the below email.

Please be informed that we are currently pending for mandate approval from our principal.
We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course.

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

¥ EIES

SERER NWTT Suve the Larthe Print only when necessary

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 March, 2019 11:47 AM

To: Admin A; CS A Team

Cc: 'Sharon'; adeline@ow.sg; audrey.lim@ow.sg; angela.tan@ow.sg

Subject: LOD - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLZ9372M & SKB7070K ON 22/01/2019 (AIG)

Our Ref : SLZ9372M / TP#772
Your Ref : SKB7070K
Without Prejudice

Dear Officer-In-Charge,
We refer to the above mentioned accident.

We are claiming as below:

- Cost of Repair (incl. of GST) $$9,911.92

- Loss of Rental (incl. of GST) $52,396.80 (S$140 x 16 days)
- LTA/GIA Search Fee S$2.00

Grand Total $$12,310.72

Your prompt attention is most grateful and look forward to your speedy settlement.
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Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lily Loi (Ms.)
Claims Executive, Motor Claims Department
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



